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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL FFA TEACHER MR. CARLOS CARDENAS
FOR BEING SELECTED AS A RECIPIENT OF THE LEARNING FROM THE GROUND UP

GARDEN GRANTS.
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O Fagle Pass High School

2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795
TO: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
CC: Mr. Samuel Mijares Superintendent pf Schools
FROM: Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal #ﬁ
Re: Board Recognition Teacher Mr. Carlos Cardenas
DATE: January 28,2020

I would like to officially request that Eagle Pass High School FFA teacher Mr. Carlos
Cardenas be recognized at the next school board meeting. The Texas Farm Bureau named
Mr. Carlos Cardenas recipient of the Learning from the Ground Up garden grants for 2020.

Thirty-nine grants were awarded to schools and educational programs across the Lone Star
State for their projects that help increase agricultural literacy and awareness. “These grants
help teachers, parents and volunteer leaders get students outside and learning about
agriculture,” Jordan Walker, TFB director of Educational Outreach, said. “The hands-on
experiences from the various projects help students better understand classroom concepts and
grow an understanding of food production.”

Projects include establishing or improving school gardens, raised beds, greenhouses and
outdoor classrooms that provide students with hands-on, experiential learning about
agriculture and food production. Please help me in recognizing Mr. Cardenas for his
dedication and commitment to our FFA students.

LH



